
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 1206 WASHINGTON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 2100

Date of Construction:

c. 1887

Historic Name:

Barlow House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: L-shaped Number of Stories: 2.5

Foundation Material: Unknown Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Foundation skirted, c.1995; chimney rebuilt, c.1985.

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 37 N Longitude: 122 36 03 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Vernacular

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 2-1/2 story house sits under a gable roof with an L-shaped plan.  The gables feature enclosed eaves with wide rake and frieze boards.  A 
small gable is located at the northwest corner of the house in the inside corner of the L, covering the front porch.  The porch gable is supported 
by turned columns and features decorative spindle work in the gable end.  An octagonal bay projects out from the west side of the house, 
covered by a shallow hip roof and featuring a decorative frieze above the windows.  The windows in the house are all 1/1 double-hung wood sash 
with chamfered board trim and prominent hood moldings.  The house's foundation has been skirted with plywood, and a fully developed water 
table makes the transition to the drop siding that covers the main body of the house.  The siding is finished with chamfered cornerboards that 
match the window trim.  A large chimney is located on the south wall of the house and was apparently rebuilt using buff colored brick.  A second 
smaller chimney of red brick is located on the north side of the house.

Statement of Significance:

The house was originally owned by a widow, Helen Warren, who sold it to Mary Elizabeth Miller Barlow in 1890. Mary Barlow was the widow of 
John L. Barlow, whose father Samuel Kimbrough Barlow built the famous Barlow Road which led emigrants of the Oregon Trail to Oregon City. 
John Barlow's brother William founded Canemah, along with Absolom Hedges. Canemah is Oregon City's National Register Historic District.  
After over 30 years with Mrs. Barlow, she sold the house to Nieta Barlow Lawrence in 1923.  In 1938, the house became the property of Harding 
Estate, Inc.  In 1945, Imogene Harding Brodie purchased the house and lots 5 and 6.  Lot 5 was sold off in 1952.  Mrs. Brodie also sold lot 6 with 
the house to Ivan and Josephine Carlson.  By 1958, Bernard and Mary Carlson were the owners.  Bernard was a salesman.  Josephine was an 
owner in 1960, as well as a cook at Fern's Fountain Lunch.  In 1962, Josephine and Ivan were the owners.

Map #: 22E31AA

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 69 Lot: 6
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